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Sharla Dillon - Fwd: Arrington Vineyards-Petition for an Expanded Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity

From: Kelly Grams

To: Dillon, Sharla

Date: 8/19/2011 3:45 PM

Subject: Fwd: Arrington Vineyards-Petition for an Expanded Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity

Docket Manager,
Please file this in the docket file.

Kelly Cashman-Grams
Hearing Officer

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505
(615) 741-2904 ext. 168 (direct)
(615) 741-9934 (facsimile)
kelly.grams@tn.gov

The information contained in this email message, including attachments, if any, is intended only for the use of the individual(s)
or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver
it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of any applicable legal privilege or
protection. If you have received this e-mait in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and
any attachments. Thank you.

>>> "Charles Welch" <CWelch@farrismathews.com> 8/19/2011 2 54 PM >>>
Dear Hearing Officer Grams:

Please accept this communication as a written request for a short continuance of the status/scheduling
conference scheduled for Monday, August 22, 2011, in the subject proceeding. The owners of the
property are considering options regarding its use and it is possible a hearing will not be required. Thank
you for your time and consideration.

Best Regards,

Charles B. Welch, ]Jr.

FARRIS MATHEWS BOBANGO, PL.C
The Historic Castner-Knott Building

618 Church Street, Suite 300

Nashville, Tennessee 37219

(615) 726-1200 telephone

(615) 726-1776 facsimile
http://www.farrismathews.com
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